



Mahalakshmi Venkatachalam

Technology Developer

2 Years of Experience in technology research and developing. Solid Background in Python and Blockchain implementation methodologies. Excellent communication abilities. Enjoys being part of a team, as well as managing, motivating and developing, and thrives in high pressure and challenging working environments.

Mail id: pmaha1996@gmail.com

Contact: [8300288425](tel:8300288425), [7904425890](tel:7904425890)

Linked in profile:

www.linkedin.com/in/mahalakshmi-venkatachalam-9a6187112

STRENGTH

- Public Speaking
- High Communication Skills
- Well Team Player
- Negotiation Skills
- Natural Leader
- Perfectionist

INTERESTS

- Web Application Development
- Learning New Technologies
- Research and Development

OTHER SKILLS

Data Science	Intermediate
Blockchain	Intermediate
Machine Learning	Intermediate
Artificial Intelligence	Beginner
Ethical Hacking	Intermediate

CERTIFICATIONS

Blockchain	Udemy
Full Stack development	Udemy
Ethical Hacking	Udemy

LANGUAGES KNOWN

Tamil	Native language
English	Proficiency

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Father's Name : Venkatachalam. M
 DOB : 14-06-1996
 Gender : Female
 Marital Status : Single
 Passport : Yes
 Nationality : Indian
 Address : 30G3(ground floor),
 Phase 6,
 Durga Apartments,
 Tirunelveli-627001
 Tamilnadu, India

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

CODING LANGUAGES

C, C++, Java, Adv Java, Python, R, Solidity

FRONT END

HTML, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, node js

BACK END

SQL, RDBMS, Oracle, Mongo, MySQL, SAP
Apache Tomcat, Ganache, MetaMask

WORK EXPERIENCE

INFOVISION-TECHNOLOGY ENGINEER (Jan, 2021-present) (R&D)

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Currently working on R&D team for 5G home internet and Self Sovereign Identity project.
- Meeting with business management, marketing, and the R&D team to discuss product ideas.
- Conducting market research and evaluating similar products and their functions.
- Collaborating with the engineering and marketing department on product feasibility.
- Redesigning existing products to enhance functionality or reduce costs.
- Creating design projects and specification sheets.
- Testing prototype products for functionality, ease-of-use, and longevity.

LIVEWIRE-INDIA - SOFTWARE TRAINER (Sep, 2019-nov, 2020)

Roles and Responsibilities:

- ❖ I trained students' latest technologies such as Block chain, Data Science, Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning, Cyber Security, Ethical Hacking, and Full Stack Mean Development.
- ❖ I teach languages such as C, C++, Core Java, Advance Java, Python
- ❖ Conducted seminar and workshops for arts and science, engineering college students.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

LATEST ONE:

Master of Computer Applications (2017-2019)
 Bharathidasan University-Tiruchirappalli.
 CGPA: 7.14(71.14 %)

BACHELORS:

Bachelor of Information Technology (2013 - 2016)
 Rosemary College of Arts and Science-Tirunelveli
 Percentage: 68.0%

DECLARATION

I MAHALAKSHMI VENKATACHALAM hereby declare that all the details furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge.

TIRUNELVELI

(V. MAHALAKSHMI)